154 Grand Junction, Colorado, October 3. 1911. The bity bouncil of the bity of Grand Regular function convened in regular session at meeting 4 o' clock p.m., in the bity Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair. Upon call of roll, the following bom Rall Call missioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Scovill, Holmburg, Absent: Commissioner Vorbede. City Attorney Oucklin was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of Minutes September 26th and adjourned session of Sep. approved tember 30th were read and approved, The petition of the Mesa County Bank for permit to erech electric signs at their place Petition of business, come Fourth and Main, was Referred presented and read. On motion of bom. missioner Scovill, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the petition was referred to the mayor and leity belerk with poror to ad. The report of the Chief of the Fire Department for the quarter ending September Report 30th was presented and read. On mation Fin Chief of Commissioner Vedder, seconded beg referred Commissioner Holmburg, the report was referred to the Mayor. The quarterly report of the bity bleck for Report the third quarter of the current fiscal year City Clark was presented and read. On motion of referred Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the report was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies The report of the Commissioner of Water Report of and Dervers for the quarter ending Depter. Con. Watu ber 30th was presented and read, On Lewers motion of Commissioner Scovill, seconded by referred Commissioner Vedder, the report was referred to the Auditor. The report of the Commissioner of Health and bivic Beauty for the quarter ending Deptember 30 was presented and read, On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovill the report was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies

The following bills having been approved by heads of departments and andited were read by the blerk: Claim of No Fund Amoupt Labor 201. 774.85 Labor acch Deph Water Sewers 29] Kan Or. 1,090 80 30-53 " " Labor acil " " 465 20 Labor acil " " 603 95 54-72 " " Labor Acch " " 36 25 73-75 n 1 Labor acch " " 2,103 11 76-122 . . Labor acit . . 123-24 1 1 99 38 4 L. H. MCoy Supplies 3 50 131 . . James Page 170 Icale weights 133 . " 22 08 Jon Wiley Stanling 134 . .. Bran for Engineers 60 85 R. J. Anderson 135 " " Labor 10: 671.53 670 9.5 Labor Acch. Eng. Corps 136-46 " 32 85 147 " " Expense acit Sw. L. Crawford J. J. Wampler 17 50 Work on bunks 149 " " 105 Publishing Notice Daily Dendinel 150 . . 5 40 151 " Stationery M. F. Frederida Blanlah, n Fred Mantey 765 152 . .. Hora Fred 36 47 " " H. O. Eastin an 153 9450. Can no () 154 Kan Or) Lumlen 820 39 Mesa Lumba los Harbing and tran work 155 Lan Wik 166 45 Barton + Servill Labor . 435.41 445 92 9256-74 Paring" 1 Labor acit Deph Highways 613 58 9275-93 " " 9294-3 1 " 547 03 4 A h n " " 552 55 9314-30 " " 4 4 3 5 9331-49 " 546 08 п п й п 274 19 9350-67 " " л **я** 11 11 11 4 4 11 47 30 19368-70 264 65 9371-76 " " 5 days work - Foreman Engene Darling 9377 " " 16 00. Labor 1- 69.00 Labor acch Dept Highways 91 50 9378-82 Highways " " " " Hater Dewen, " " Healt Rivic Bity 180 00 9383-5 Natur 43 75 9386-8 Park Librarian; Salary - Sept 9389 Library 60 00 Camilla Wallaca asih " " " 10 00 9390 " Mabel Seymon Work 4 Sundays . 4 00 Muriel Coles 9391 " Janitor work for " 9392 " 15 00 Glen Schrader Labor 9393 27 Pain -1 Labor acch Dup Highways 2,274 84 Loading Cindus 129 87 Colorado Midland Ry lev 9428 " hight for Engineer 95 9429 " 9. J. Electric, Sac Muly Co. bless for Fire Station 9488 Fin 8 40 Fremont Nall Paper Paul Co. 76 00 Service, 9430.37 " Voluntee Firemen Supplies 9439 " 455 Buick auto Works

155

156

Amount No Fund For Claim of Dr. a. P. Drew Professional Services 9440 Highways 2100 9441 Light 2500 highting Strict, Fair weak 2) Electric Das Muly los 9442 Police 1443 Police 9440 Tirte Seen allisance 1500 6 days labr Wh Statis Telephone Tel Co. 34 80 Telephone Servia 9446-47 5- Odi Ale 9 90 Stenographic work, 45 265 Evelyn Perkins 9449 Pairin + 1 Ross Hardwan Hupply le Hardware 60 18 Horseshoeing 945-1 " 400 V. M. Pugh M. F. Fredericks Hatimery 9412-53 Binc 270 Freight Drayage Barton & Terrill 9454 Pain, +1 130 Status . Gears . Home My tow. la. 46 00 9450 " " Western Alopi Foundry le. 9456 " . 5 00 500 6. C. O'neil 9407 " " Doning traigh edge J.J. Wampla 875 Platform and The ight edge 9458 " " Cosh of extendy hint musher 280 38 2) Electric Das Mufyle. 9459 " " AB Campbill 9460 " " Oats 17 67 J.W. Passell Oats 9461 . . 135 15 Repairs and Suppla; a. P. Ramsey 38 60 9462 " . SJ. Cornia Strating le. 990 Galv: Iren 9463 " " Herr fud H. O. Castruan 159 85 9464 " J.J. atkinson Repairing Borles 9465 " . 100 51 50 289 47 Labr 178 65 -Labor acch Dept Heighways 9466 . .. 9467 " " H.F. Vorbick, Con. 7 45. 9480 " Bul du on Cash advand 3 10 Moved by Commissioner Scovill, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of rall, the Commissioners voted as follows: Jodd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed. The renewal of the depository bond of the Grand Valley National Bank having been examined and approved by the leity Attorney, it was moved by Commissioner Scovill, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the bond be accepted and placed on file. as his name was called voted as follows: Toda, yea; Veddar, yea; Scovill, yea;

Bills allowed

Dep Bund Holmburg, yea. All the Commissionen S.V. nucl present having voted yea, the mayor de-Bruch clared the motion carried and the bond acapter accepted. adjourn the Council adjourned to Friday, Ocho-met ber 6th, at 4 or clock p. m. Charles K Holmburg, leity black